

original message and attachments.

Thank you

From: Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com [mailto:Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

Cc: 'dearley@cityofflnt.com' (dearley@cityofflnt.com) (dearley@cityofflnt.com); Jerry Ambrose (gambrose@cityofflnt.com); Gaurav Malhotra (Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

Subject: Re: E & Y Statement of Work

Ed,

Our team is available to start on Monday 11/11. We would like to schedule the following meetings subject to the City's availability:

- Monday afternoon: Water and Sewer. Please advise who would participate from on the City side. Objective would be to get a good understanding of the status of the Water and Sewer operations, key initiatives and key metrics
- Tuesday afternoon: Hurley. It would probably make sense to schedule a short initial meeting with City management first followed by a meeting at Hurley with Hurley management. Our team would stay in Flint on Wednesday to continue the diligence process with Hurley management

The EY team will be structured as follows:

Core team:

- Gaurav Malhotra
- Juan Santambrogio
- Deven Patel
- Jarod Kimble

Water and Sewer Team

- Joe Fontana (Global Utilities Leader)
- Mitch Fane (Utilities Valuation)
- Stephanie Chesnick (Utilities Valuation)

Hurley Team

- Matt Vitellaro (Hospital Valuation)
- Etan Finkel (Hospital Valuation)

Please let us know if you have any questions.

We look forward to hearing back on the City's availability and to get started soon

Juan

<ATT00001.gif>	
	Juan Santambrogio Restructuring
	Ernst & Young LLP
	55 Ivan Allen Jr Blvd - Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30005, United States of America
	Office +1 404 817 5156 Mobile +1 [REDACTED] juan.santambrogio@ey.com Website http://www.ey.com

From	"Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
To	"dearley@cityofflnt.com" (dearley@cityofflnt.com) (dearley@cityofflnt.com) <dearley@cityofflnt.com>, "Jerry Ambrose (gambrose@cityofflnt.com)" <gambrose@cityofflnt.com>

Cc	"Gaurav Malhotra (Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com)" <Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com>, "Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com" <Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Date	11/07/2013 09:50 AM
Subject	E & Y Statement of Work

Gentlemen,

Attached is the proposed Statement of Work concerning Hurley Medical Center and the Flint Water Service Center

The City of Flint has agreed to proceed with this project and the Department of Treasury agrees to reimburse the City for the costs of accomplishing this statement of work.

The Department of Treasury requests E & Y provide a list of staff who will be performing this work and a start date for the project

Please contact me if you should have any questions.

Ed

<ATT00002.jpg>	Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility State of Michigan 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor Lansing, MI 48922 (517) 373- [REDACTED] (517) 373-0633 (fax) KoryznoE@michigan.gov
----------------	--

 Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

[attachment "City of Flint SOW Nov 4 13.pdf" deleted by Juan Santambrogio/TAS/EYLLP/US]

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.